
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 16, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

February 9, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, February 16, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the January 19, 2022 Meetings 
 
 IV. Consideration of Resolution 2022-10, Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor of 

Elections to Conduct the General Election 
 
 V. Consideration of License Agreement with Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc. Regarding 

the Use of Certain District Property 
 
 VI. Consideration of Requisitions/Change Orders/Proposal 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

1. Consideration of Requisition 279 2016A & B Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds 
 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 148 – 155 2020 Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A 



 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 106 – 111 2021 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) 
 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 4 – 5 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 
 
4. Ratification of Requisition 5 2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) 
 
5. Consideration of Requisitions 6 – 8 2021 Capital Improvement and 
Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) 
 
6. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 10 TrailMark Phase 9A, 
9B and 9C 
 
7. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 11 TrailMark Phase 9A, 
9B and 9C 
 
8. Consideration of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 1 East Parcel Phase 2 

 
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager – Report 
 
 IX. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending January 31, 2022 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
   1. November 2021 
   
   2. December 2021 
 
   3. January 2022 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 16, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, January 19, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
  Darren Glynn by phone Supervisor  
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Joe Cornelison GreenPointe 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager  
  
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 19, 2022 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Three Supervisors were in attendance 

at the meeting constituting a quorum. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 
 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There were no public comments.  

 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 9, 
2021 and November 17, 2021 Meetings 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments or changes to the meeting minutes. The Board had no 

changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the November 9, 2021 Meeting and the 
November 17, 2021 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-07, 
Ratifying the Actions Regarding the Series 
2021 Bonds  

 Mr. Oliver stated that this resolution was included in their packages and asked Mr. Haber 

to overview it for the Board. Mr. Haber stated that this resolution is with the intent to ratify the 

actions taken for the issuance of bonds and the change in the methodology. He offered to answer 

any questions.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2022-07 Ratifying the Actions Regarding the Series 2021 
Bonds, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Requisitions/Change 
Orders/Proposal  

 Mr. Oliver stated that this would be covered in the Engineer’s Report later on.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-08, 
Adopting Amended Prompt Payment 
Policies 

 Mr. Oliver asked Mr. Haber to overview the resolution for the Board.  

 Mr. Haber stated that this has been discussed in a prior meeting, and that he has a memo 

his office prepared that provided an explanation of what the changes to the policies were. He 

explained that these changes largely dealt with the contractor’s ability to initiate a protest in the 

event that the CDD was not paying on time. This resolution updates the District policy to bring 

them consistent with Florida law. He offered to answer any questions that the Board had as well.  

 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-08 Adopting Amended Prompt Payment 
Policies, was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Proposal from Basham & 
Lucas for Reverie Amenity Design 
Services 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this was executed in December and that it just needed to be ratified 

by the Board. Mr. Taylor explained that they engaged the firm Basham & Lucas Design Group to 

do construction and administrative services related to the Reverie project. He stated that Basham 

& Lucas was also engaged to do the site study for the amenity expansion.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Basham & Lucas for Reverie Amenity 
Design Services, was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Construction 
RFP/Evaluation Criteria for Phase 10 
Project, Resolution 2022-09 

 Mr. Oliver asked Mr. Haber if he had anything he would like to cover about this item. Mr. 

Haber explained that this resolution had been seen with prior construction projects. He stated that 

this would also delegate authority to District staff and certain officers to finalize the RFP package 

that will be circulated to contractors and refine the scope of the project. He offered to answer any 

questions as well.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the Construction RFP/Evaluation Criteria for Phase 10 Project, 
Resolution 2022-09, was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Ranking of Phase 9 
Landscape Proposals 

 Mr. Oliver asked Mr. Cornelison if he would like to present this item to the Board.  

 Mr. Cornelison stated that this ratification would be in regards to the new Phase 9 on 

TrailMark Drive. He stated that there were 3 bids received from 3 different vendors and he 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

reviewed the total amounts that were submitted with each bid. Mr. Cornelison recommended that 

the Board go with the Tree Amigos bid. The Board agreed to accept the rankings and ratify them.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Ranking of Phase 9 Landscape Proposals, was ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Form of Agreement for 
Installation of Phase 9 Landscape 

 Mr. Haber offered to answer any questions regarding this Form of Agreement for the 

installation of Phase 9 landscaping with Tree Amigos. They also authorized the Chairman to 

execute this.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Form of Agreement for Installation of Phase 9 Landscape with 
Tree Amigos, and Authorizing the Chairman to Execute, were 
approved in substantial form. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber stated that the report regarding the Boundary Amendment had been forwarded 

to the state and was under review. He did not have any further updates.  

 

B. Engineer  
1. Ratification of Requisitions 277-278 (2016 A&B Bonds) 
2. Ratification of Requisition 48 (2017 NW Parcel Phase 6 Bond Account) 
3. Ratification of Requisitions 141-144 (2020 East Parcel Phase 1 Bond Series 

Account)  
4. Consideration of Requisitions 145-147 (2020 East Parcel Phase 1 Bond Series 

Account)  
5. Ratification of Requisitions 94-99 (2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

(AA3 Phase 1)(Phases 9 & 11)) 
6. Consideration of Requisitions 100-105 (2021 Capital Improvement Revenue 

Bonds (AA3 Phase 1)(Phases 9 & 11)) 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

7. Ratification of Requisitions 1 (2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds (AA3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)) 

8. Consideration of Requisitions 2 – 3 (2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds (AA3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)) 

9. Ratification of Requisition 4 (2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2)) 

10. Consideration of Requisitions 1 – 3 (2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2)) 
 

Mr. Brecht stated that there was a requisition summary in the agenda packet. He stated 

that a lot of the upcoming requisitions being covered are regarding the design, permitting and 

construction administration. He offered to answer any questions regarding the requisitions in the 

summary. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Requisitions 277, 278, 48, 141-144, 145-147, 94-99, 1, and 
4, were ratified. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Ms. Hartley, with all in 
favor, the Requisitions 100-105, 2-3 (Phase 2), and 1-3 (Phase 3B), 
were approved. 

 

11. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 47, Amendment 1 (Plan Revisions, 
Phase 10 Construction Documents) 

12. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 49, Amendment 1 (Phase 12 
Construction Document Revisions) 

13. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 50, Amendment 2 (East Parcel Phase 
2 Construction Document Revisions) 

14. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 59, Amendment 1 (East Parcel Phase 
3 Construction Document Revisions) 

15. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 60, Amendment 1 (Phase 13 
Construction Document Revisions) 

16. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 61 (TrailMark East Parcel Phase 2 
CEI Services) 

17. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 62 (TrailMark East Parcel Phase 1 
Amenity Center Limited Construction Administration 

18. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 63 (TrailMark Phase 11 CEI Services) 
19. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 64 (Continuing Services- State 

Mandated – Storm Water Need Analysis (20 Years)) 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

20. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 65 (Proposal Documents and RFP 
Process for TrailMark Phase 10 Construction Services) 
 

Mr. Brecht stated that there were several work authorizations that needed attention. He 

stated that the Work Authorizations No. 47, 49, 50, 59 and 60 are related because they are all 

revisions to some of the design plans based on new wetland rules and analysis.  

Mr. Brecht stated that the Work Authorization No. 61, 62, and 63 are all relating to the 

CEI services for the new Phases that are under construction.  

Mr. Brecht stated that the Work Authorization No. 64 is regarding the new requirement 

for CDDs to complete Storm Water Needs Analysis reports. This is a work authorization for that 

work to be performed. He stated that they already possess a lot of the information needed, but 

that there still needs to be work done to meet the requirement. The report is due to the state by 

June 30, 2022.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Work Authorizations 47, 49, 50, 59, 60, 61 and 63, were ratified. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Work Authorizations 62, 64 and 65, were approved. 

 

21. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 7 (TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B 
and 9C) 

22. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 8 (TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B 
and 9C) 

23. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 9 (TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B 
and 9C) 
 

Mr. Brecht stated that there were 3 Vallencourt change orders that needed attention but 

after reviewing them for the Board he also said that there should only be 2 change orders.  

Mr. Kern stated that if you look at the formal CDD change order form, one change order 

is for Site Electric and Sleeving and the other change order is for a decrease in Direct Owner 

Purchase of Materials. A motion was made for change orders number 7 and 8 to be approved.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the, the Vallencourt Change Orders No. 7 & 8, were approved. 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

C. Manager 
Mr. Oliver did not have anything further to report.  

 

D. Operations / Amenity Manager – Report 
 Mr. Boyer presented his Facility Manager Report for the Board. He went into detail about 

ongoing projects and scheduled events. When updated fencing was brought up, an unidentified 

resident stated that there were residents in TrailMark who have businesses in sectors as in 

construction and painting, and she asked Mr. Boyer if they had considered reaching out to residents 

who could help out their community before paying outside companies. Mr. Kern stated that if the 

Board is aware of a contractor that they could invite them to bid on the work. He said that he would 

be happy to use a resident’s business if there were any that would like to bid in the future. The 

Board continued discussing the wood fencing and painting, and decided to use capital funds for 

this project.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the, the Wood Fence Painting, was approved. 

 

 Mr. Boyer stated that some residents were inquiring to know the pond maintenance’s 

scope of service. He stated that currently they have an all-natural Florida scope of service 

meaning they do not cut back any natural vegetation. He also added that residents are responsible 

for their pond bank behind their homes. The Board discussed changing the scope of service but 

ultimately decided to keep it the same.  

 Mr. Boyer also brought up concerns about the gym equipment health. He stated that they 

are replacing a lot of parts that they have already replaced specially on the treadmills and 

ellipticals. They are having to replace the electrical boards, that cost around $800-$1,200 a piece, 

every 12-16 months. He suggested they begin to look for solutions to prepare for upcoming 

budget discussions. Mr. Kern told Mr. Boyer that they are open to future options regarding the 

fitness equipment. Mr. Taylor offered to assist Mr. Boyer with future fitness equipment 

proposals.  

 

  



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 Mr. Oliver asked the Board members if they had anything to bring up. The Supervisors did 

not have anything further to add.  

 There was an audience comment from an unidentified resident regarding the pool repairs. 

She asked where the Board was at in the process of getting those repairs completed. Mr. Taylor 

stated that he and Mr. Boyer met with contractors and engineers regarding these repairs and said 

that they are mobilizing the repair team and estimated that the repairs be done soon.  

 A resident asked the Board who determines when roads get resurfaced. Mr. Kern responded 

that this was a county decision. The timing of it is based off a two-year warranty period, and 90% 

or more of the homes have to be completed in that phase. Once those two requirements are met, 

the county comes through and does a checklist of any repairs needed.  

 A  resident asked if the gravel pieces could be cleaned up as well. Mr. Kern said they would 

call a contractor about the matter.  

 Aresident asked the Board if the left-turn lane when you come into TrailMark Drive was 

going to be fixed. Mr. Kern responded that there would be changes to that in the future.  

 A resident asked the Board about a trash issue on the road where TrailMark dead ends. He 

asked if a dumpster could be put there. Mr. Kern responded that they could make sure it gets 

cleaned up.  

 A resident inquired about the ponds and asked who was responsible for cleaning up the 

trash that is in the ponds. There were also bricks in the water. Mr. Kern responded that they would 

look at getting some of those issues resolved.  

 A resident asked the Board about screens in the Camp House being broken. The Board 

stated that one of the screens was fixed this week and the other will be fixed soon. The resident 

also brought up that there were some bricks missing.  

 A resident asked the Board when they expect to hear back about the new amenities. The 

Board responded that they estimated it be by the next Board meeting.  

 A resident stated that she had previously asked a year ago for them to have HOA meetings 

biannually. She has not heard back.  

 A resident asked the Board how they can get in contact with them. Contact info is posted 

to the website.  and the various ways were explained. 

 



January 19, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   
A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending December 31, 2021 
 Mr. Oliver stated that the unaudited December financials are not yet available due to 

temporary issues with the database.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the District is 76% collected on roll.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver stated that he did not yet have the check register due to the same issues with the 

database. The register will be included in the next agenda packet for poard approval. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – February 16,  
    2022 at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next regular meeting date will be February 16, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 

at their current location.  

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2022-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING 
SECTION 190.006(3)(a)2.c., FLORIDA STATUTES AND INSTRUCTING 
THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS TO BEGIN 
CONDUCTING THE DISTRICT’S GENERAL ELECTION. 
 
WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (hereinafter the 

“District”) is a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 
190, Florida Statutes, being situated in St. Johns County, Florida; 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (hereinafter the “Board”) seeks to implement Section 190.006(3)(a)2.c., Florida Statutes 
and to instruct the Supervisor of Elections for St. Johns County, Florida (the “Supervisor”), to 
conduct the District’s General Election. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1.  The Board is currently made up of the following individuals:  
 
 Gregg Kern: 7807 Baymeadows Rd. E., Suite 205, Jacksonville, FL  32256 
 Mike Taylor: 7807 Baymeadows Rd. E., Suite 205, Jacksonville, FL  32256 
 Blake Weatherly: 7807 Baymeadows Rd. E., Suite 205, Jacksonville, FL  32256 
 Wendy Hartley:  350 Ferndale Way, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 Darren Glynn:  72 Crossfield Place, St. Augustine, FL  32092 
 
Section 2.  The term of office for each member of the Board is as follows: 
 

Seat Number Supervisor Term Expiration Date 
 1    Blake Weatherly  2024 
 2    Gregg Kern   2022 
 3    Wendy Hartley  2024 
 4    Mike Taylor   2022 
 5    Darren Glynn   2024 
  
Section 3.  Seat 2, currently held by Gregg Kern and Seat 4, currently held by Mike Taylor, 

are scheduled for the General Election in November 2022.  
 
Section 4.   All candidates shall qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 

99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a qualified elector of the District.  All candidates for a 
seat on the Board must qualify with the Florida Department of State’s Division of Elections.  A 
qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal 
resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who is registered to vote in St. Johns County, 
Florida.  Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 



 
Section 5.  Members of the Board may elect to receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance, up to a maximum of $4,800 per year. 
 
Section 6.  The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the Board in the November 

2022 General Election is 4 years. 
 
Section 7.  The new Board members shall assume office on the second Tuesday following 

their election. 
 
Section 8.  The District hereby instructs the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General 

Election.  The District understands that it will be responsible to pay for its proportionate share of 
the general election cost and agrees to pay same within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice 
from the Supervisor.   
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th day of February, 2022. 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

        
CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
            
SECRETARY/ASSISTANT SECRETARY 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



4860-1439-7196.1  

LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND AMENITY VENDING SOLUTIONS, INC. 

REGARDING THE USE OF CERTAIN DISTRICT PROPERTY 
 
 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“License Agreement”) is made and entered into this _____ 
day of February, 2022, by and between:  
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special- 
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, and with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and  
 
Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc., a Florida corporation, with offices at 819 
Wards Creek Lane, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “Licensee”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains an amenity facility, (the 
“Recreation Facility”), which Recreation Facility is within the boundaries of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Licensee owns and operates a business involved in the sale of soft drinks 
and snacks through a vending machine (the “Business”) and desires to operate the Business at 
the Recreation Facility; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is willing to allow the Licensee to operate the Business at the 
Recreation Facility; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, 
power, and authority to enter into and be bound by this License Agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Licensee agree as follows: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct 
and are incorporated herein as a material part of this License Agreement.  
 
 2. GRANT OF LICENSE.  The District hereby grants to the Licensee an exclusive 
license to place vending machines at the Recreation Facility (“License”) to be located outside on 
the rear side of the welcome center under the welcome center’s overhang, near the pool, as more 
particularly shown in the location designated on Exhibit A (the “License Property”), attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, for the sole purpose of selling snacks and drinks in 
full compliance with this Agreement, and other laws, regulations and codes. 



4860-1439-7196.1  

 
3. CONDITIONS ON THE LICENSE.  The License granted in Paragraph 2, above, is 

subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 

A. Licensee’s access to District property is limited to the License Property 
and reasonable ingress and egress thereto. 

 
B. Licensee shall be fully responsible for any damage, incidentals, etc, 
associated with the conduct of the Business.  

 
4. SHARING OF REVENUES.  7% of all revenues generated by sales pursuant to this 

License shall be remitted to the District.  Such remittance shall take place every three months for 
as long as the License Agreement is in effect, with the first three-month period beginning on the 
first of the month in which the vending machine(s) is delivered to the License Property.  

 
5. EFFECTIVE DATE; TERM.  This License Agreement shall become effective on the 

date first written above and shall continue in full force and effect for a period of eighteen (18) 
months from such date, unless revoked or terminated earlier in accordance with Paragraph 6, 
below.  The License Agreement shall thereafter automatically review for additional eighteen (18) 
month periods unless terminated by either party to the License Agreement. 

 
6. REVOCATION, SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION.  The District and the Licensee 

acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended 
or revoked, with or without cause, at the sole discretion of the District.   

 
A. In the event the District exercises its right to suspend or revoke the License, with 

cause, the District shall provide Licensee written notice of the suspension or 
revocation, which shall be effective immediately upon receipt by Licensee of the 
notice.  Licensee shall remove the vending machine, at its sole cost, within fifteen 
(15) days of its receipt of a notice of termination. 

 
B. In the event the District exercises its right to suspend or revoke the License, 

without cause, the District must provide Licensee written notice of the suspension 
or revocation, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective termination date.  
Licensee shall remove the vending machine, at its sole cost, within fifteen (15) 
days of its receipt of a notice of termination. 

 
C. Licensee may terminate this License Agreement upon written notice to the 

District.  Licensee shall not be entitled to any compensation, off sets, incidental 
costs or any other payment under this Agreement. The provisions of Paragraphs 8 
and 9, below, shall survive any revocation, suspension or termination of this 
License Agreement. 

 
7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, RULES AND POLICIES.  Licensee shall comply at all 

times with relevant statutes and regulations governing the operation of the Business and shall, 
upon request of the District, provide proof of such compliance.  Licensee shall comply in all 



4860-1439-7196.1  

material respects with the District’s Rules and Policies and acknowledges that it has received a 
copy of such Rules and Policies. 

 
8. CARE OF PROPERTY.  Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property 

of the District, its Patrons (as that term is defined in the Policies Regarding District Amenity 
Facilities) and guests from damage.  Licensee shall assume responsibility for any and all damage 
to any real or personal property of the District or any third parties as a result of the Licensee’s 
use of the License Property under this License Agreement, including any damage caused by 
either the installation or removal of the vending machine.  Licensee shall repair any damage 
resulting from its operations on the License Property within twenty-four (24) hours.  Any such 
repairs shall be at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the District.  
The provisions of this Paragraph 8 shall survive termination of this License Agreement. 

 
9. INDEMNIFICATION.   
 

A. Obligations under this paragraph shall include the payment of all 
settlements, judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back 
pay awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in 
bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 
 
B. Licensee will defend, indemnify, save and hold the District, and its 
supervisors, officers, staff, and assigns ("District Indemnitees") harmless from all 
loss, damage or injury, including all judgments, liens, liabilities, debts and 
obligations resulting from the acts or omissions of Licensee, its members, 
managers, agents, assigns or employees. 

 
C. For purposes of this section, “acts or omissions” on the part of Licensee 
and its members, managers, agents, assigns or employees, includes, but is not 
limited to, the operation and management of the Business in a manner that would 
require a permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval from any 
governmental agency which has jurisdiction over the Business, unless such 
permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval is first obtained. 
 
D. The indemnification rights herein contained shall be cumulative of, and in 
addition to, any and all rights, remedies and recourse to which the District shall be 
entitled, whether pursuant to some other provision of this Agreement, at law, or in 
equity.  The provisions of this Paragraph 9 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this Agreement. 

 
10.  INSURANCE.  Licensee shall maintain, throughout the terms of this License 

Agreement, Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Licensee’s legal liability for 
bodily injuries with a limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) with a general 
aggregate of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000).   

 
The District, its staff, consultants, officers and supervisors, shall be named as certificate holders 
and additional insured parties.  Licensee shall furnish the District with the certificate of insurance 



4860-1439-7196.1  

evidencing compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District 
unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance 
coverage, as certified, shall not be effective without at least ten (10) days written notice to the 
District.   Insurance coverage shall be from an insurance carrier licensed to conduct business in 
the state of Florida. 
 
 11. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES.  In the event the District is required to enforce 
this License Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then if successful, the District shall 
be entitled to recover from the Licensee all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs. 
 

12. DEFAULT. A default by either party under this License Agreement shall entitle the 
other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which includes, but is not limited to, the 
rights of damages, injunctive relief, and specific performance.  
 
 13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this License 
Agreement. 
 
 14. AMENDMENT. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
License Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of 
the parties hereto. 
 
 15. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Licensee may assign their rights, 
duties or obligations under this License Agreement without the prior written approval of the 
other.  Any purported assignment without said written authorization shall be void. 
 
 16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, Licensee 
shall act as an independent contractor.  Neither Licensee nor any individual employed by 
Licensee in connection with the use of the License Property are employees of the District under 
the meaning or application of any federal or state laws.  Licensee agrees to assume all liabilities 
and obligations imposed by one or more of such laws with respect to its employees in the use of 
the License Property.  Licensee shall have no authority to assume or create any obligation, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and Licensee shall have no authority to represent the 
District as agent, employee or in any other capacity. 
 
 17. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications hereunder 
(“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by overnight courier or First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, to the parties as follows: 
  
 
 A. If to the District:   Six Mile Creek 
       Community Development District  
       475 West Town Place, Suite 114  
       St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
       Attn: District Manager 
 



4860-1439-7196.1  

  With a copy to:   Kutak Rock LLP 
       107 West College Avenue 
       Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
       Attn: Wesley S. Haber 
 
 B. If to the Licensee:   Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc. 
       819 Ward Creek Lane 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
       Attn: Chris J. Liggins, Owner/President 
 
Except as otherwise provided in this License Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this License Agreement would otherwise expire on a 
non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for the Licensee may deliver 
Notice on behalf of the District and the Licensee.  Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or 
address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 
the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 

18. INTERFERENCE BY THIRD PARTY.  The District shall be solely responsible for 
enforcing its rights under this License Agreement against any interfering party.  Nothing 
contained herein shall limit or impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by 
a third party to this License Agreement. 

 
19. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Licensee acknowledges and agrees that all documents of any 

kind relating to this License Agreement may be public records and shall be treated as such in 
accordance with Florida law. 

 
20. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This License Agreement and the provisions 

contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida.  The parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida. 

 
21. ARM’S LENGTH NEGOTIATION.  This License Agreement has been negotiated 

fully among the parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this License Agreement and received, or had the opportunity to receive, the advice 
of counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this License 
Agreement, the parties are deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language and any 
doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 

 
22. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This License Agreement is solely for the benefit 

of the parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason of, to or for 
the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this License Agreement.  Nothing in this 



4860-1439-7196.1  

Agreement expressed or implied is intended nor shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
legal entity other than the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this 
License Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this License Agreement; and all of 
the provisions, representations, covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure 
to the sole benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, 
successors and assigns. 

 
23. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this License Agreement has been duly 

authorized by the appropriate body or official of each of the parties hereto, each of the parties has 
complied with all the requirements of law and each of the parties has full power and authority to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this License Agreement. 

 
 24. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this License Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this License Agreement, or any part of this License Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

 
25. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this License 

Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction 
of any of the provisions of this License Agreement. 

 
26. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4860-1439-7196.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this License Agreement the day and year first 
written above. 
 
 
Attest:      SIX MILE CREEK 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _________________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
Witness 
      AMENITY VENDING SOLUTIONS, INC., a 

Florida corporation 
_____________________________  
 
____________________________  Sign:  __________________________________ 
Print Name of Witness   Print:  Chris J. Liggins 
      Title:  President 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: License Property 



4860-1439-7196.1  

Exhibit A: License Property 
(See Red Dot) 



4860-1439-7196.1  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\16Feb2022.doc 2/10/2022 

 

 

 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

February 16, 2022 

 

1. Consideration of Requisition 279 

 2016A & B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

 

2. Consideration of Requisitions 148 – 155 

 2020 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A 

 

3. Consideration of Requisitions 106 - 111 

           2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11)  

 

3. Consideration of Requisitions 4 - 5 

 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 

  

 4. Ratification of Requisition 5 

  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)  

 

 5. Consideration of Requisitions 6 - 8 

  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)  

  

 6. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 10 

  TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C 

  

 7. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 11 

  TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C 

 

 8. Consideration of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 1 

  East Parcel Phase 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
 



Date of 

Requisition Req # Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2022 279 Vallencourt Construction Co, Inc. Application for Payment No 7712-1 Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 - Overlay and Repair (Jan 2022) 365,066.40$    

2016 A&B BONDS SERIES TO BE RATIFIED 365,066.40$     

2/16/2022 148 ETM Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2-Construction Documents (WA#55) Invoice 201438 (Jan 2022) 1,922.50$    

2/16/2022 149 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 201423 (Jan 2022) 4,217.50$    

2/16/2022 150 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 201291 (Jan 2022) 735.00$    

2/16/2022 151 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 3 (Jan 2022) 52,054.23$    

2/16/2022 152 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Invoice 8778 (Jan 2022) 25,860.00$    

2/16/2022 153 Kutak Rock LLP Professional Services related to Project Construction-Invoice 2979625-18323-2 (Nov & Dec 2021) 399.50$    

2/16/2022 154 Clary & Associates, Inc. Stake control Trailmark Unit 11A - Invoice 2021-1052 (Dec 2021) 5,730.00$    

2/16/2022 155 Clary & Associates, Inc. Stake control Trailmark Unit 11B - Invoice 2021-1053 (Dec 2021) 5,452.50$    

96,371.23$    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2022 106 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #1 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (Dec 2021) 118,305.00$    

2/16/2022 107 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #2 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (Jan 2022) 59,130.00$    

2/16/2022 108 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 201420 (WA#63) 12,370.40$    

2/16/2022 109 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services - WA#53 - Invoice 201315 (Jan 2022) 6,218.78$    

2/16/2022 110 Rinker Materials Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B and 9C - Direct Owner Purchase 14,631.20$    

2/16/2022 111 Environmental Resource Solutions Trailmark Phase 11 - Environmental services Invoice 38335 (Jan 2022) 5,882.50$    

216,537.88$    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2022 4 ETM Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) Invoice 201437 (Jan 2022) 26,119.79$    

2/16/2022 5 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#65) Invoice 201424 (Jan 2022) 380.00$    

26,499.79$    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2022 5 St. Johns County Utility Department Telemetry Payment - East Parcel Phase 2 16,200.00$    

16,200.00$    

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

2/16/2022 6 Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (Jan 2022) 409,111.07$    

2/16/2022 7 Clary Topo survey - Trailmark Unit 3 - Invoice 2021-1032 (Dec 2021) 1,500.00$    

2/16/2022 8 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 201422 (Jan 2022) 5,754.55$    

416,365.62$    

REQUISITIONS TO BE RATIFIED FEBRUARY 16, 2022 1,137,040.92$    

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES (East Parcel Phase 2) TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2016 A&B Bond Series

2016 A&B Bonds TO BE APPROVED

2020 AA3 (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Wednesday, February 16, 2022

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2020 Bond Series
2021 Bond Series

2020 BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 271832005) (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 BOND SERIES (East Parcel Phase 2) TO BE RATIFIED

2021 BOND SERIES (Phase 10) TO BE APPROVED

SMC REQ LIST  February 16, 2022



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

6. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7. 











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

8. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

February 2022 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2192

278

278

103

1518

531

364

142

1432

200

94

58

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

Fitness Center Front/Backdoor Door

Camp House/Tot lot

Front pool gate/Welcome Center

Pool Side gate

Amenity Center UsageDecember FY Comparision 

19-Jan 20-Jan 21-Jan

28

1750

695

789

75

3309

1475

17

2192

596

278

103

3169

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

Prospective Buyers

Fitness Center Front/Back Doors

Front Pool Gate/Welcome Center

Play Area/Camphouse

Pool Side Gate

Total

Amenity Center Usage FY21-22

12/23/21-01/22/22 11/23/21-12/22/21 10/23/21-11/22/21



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Administrative Projects 
• Staff continue to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access 

control software. 

• Staff continue to provide site tours to prospective buyers 

• Staff continue to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community 
welcome packets. 

 

Proposals 
• Updated agreement for vending machines 

 
 
 

Maintenance Projects Completed 
• Camp house pavers fixed/replaced 

• Community Amenity Center Cutbacks 

• New Gate hinges for all pool gates 
 
 

Maintenance Projects in Process 
• Community wide pampas grasses cut back and pine straw application (Muhly 

grass will stay till Feb cutback schedule) 

• Obtaining quotes for high ceiling dusting in the gym. 

• Working on the paves on the canal bridges 

• Working on white covers for screen area of camp house 
 
 

Board Discussion Items 

• Dog park aesthetic maintenance  
 
 

Scheduled Events 
• February 5th- Valentine’s Day Bingo 

• February 19th- Conquer the Trails 5K 

• March 5th- Zoo on the Move (Alligator Farm: Florida’s Wildlife)  
• March 26th- Spring TrailMarket (Resident Vendors) 

 
 



4860-1439-7196.1  

LICENSE AGREEMENT BETWEEN SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND AMENITY VENDING SOLUTIONS, INC. 

REGARDING THE USE OF CERTAIN DISTRICT PROPERTY 
 
 THIS LICENSE AGREEMENT (“License Agreement”) is made and entered into this _____ 
day of February, 2022, by and between:  
 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District, a local unit of special- 
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located 
in St. Johns County, Florida, and with offices at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “District”), and  
 
Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc., a Florida corporation, with offices at 819 
Wards Creek Lane, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the “Licensee”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the District is a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant 
to and governed by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District owns, operates, and maintains an amenity facility, (the 
“Recreation Facility”), which Recreation Facility is within the boundaries of the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Licensee owns and operates a business involved in the sale of soft drinks 
and snacks through a vending machine (the “Business”) and desires to operate the Business at 
the Recreation Facility; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District is willing to allow the Licensee to operate the Business at the 
Recreation Facility; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District and the Licensee warrant and agree that they have all right, 
power, and authority to enter into and be bound by this License Agreement.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Licensee agree as follows: 
 
 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS. The Recitals stated above are true and correct 
and are incorporated herein as a material part of this License Agreement.  
 
 2. GRANT OF LICENSE.  The District hereby grants to the Licensee an exclusive 
license to place vending machines at the Recreation Facility (“License”) to be located outside on 
the rear side of the welcome center under the welcome center’s overhang, near the pool, as more 
particularly shown in the location designated on Exhibit A (the “License Property”), attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, for the sole purpose of selling snacks and drinks in 
full compliance with this Agreement, and other laws, regulations and codes. 



4860-1439-7196.1  

 
3. CONDITIONS ON THE LICENSE.  The License granted in Paragraph 2, above, is 

subject to the following terms and conditions: 
 

A. Licensee’s access to District property is limited to the License Property 
and reasonable ingress and egress thereto. 

 
B. Licensee shall be fully responsible for any damage, incidentals, etc, 
associated with the conduct of the Business.  

 
4. SHARING OF REVENUES.  7% of all revenues generated by sales pursuant to this 

License shall be remitted to the District.  Such remittance shall take place every three months for 
as long as the License Agreement is in effect, with the first three-month period beginning on the 
first of the month in which the vending machine(s) is delivered to the License Property.  

 

5. EFFECTIVE DATE; TERM.  This License Agreement shall become effective on the 
date first written above and shall continue in full force and effect for a period of eighteen (18) 
months from such date, unless revoked or terminated earlier in accordance with Paragraph 6, 
below.  The License Agreement shall thereafter automatically review for additional eighteen (18) 
month periods unless terminated by either party to the License Agreement. 

 

6. REVOCATION, SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION.  The District and the Licensee 
acknowledge and agree that the License granted herein is a mere privilege and may be suspended 
or revoked, with or without cause, at the sole discretion of the District.   

 
A. In the event the District exercises its right to suspend or revoke the License, with 

cause, the District shall provide Licensee written notice of the suspension or 
revocation, which shall be effective immediately upon receipt by Licensee of the 
notice.  Licensee shall remove the vending machine, at its sole cost, within fifteen 
(15) days of its receipt of a notice of termination. 

 
B. In the event the District exercises its right to suspend or revoke the License, 

without cause, the District must provide Licensee written notice of the suspension 
or revocation, not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective termination date.  
Licensee shall remove the vending machine, at its sole cost, within fifteen (15) 
days of its receipt of a notice of termination. 

 
C. Licensee may terminate this License Agreement upon written notice to the 

District.  Licensee shall not be entitled to any compensation, off sets, incidental 
costs or any other payment under this Agreement. The provisions of Paragraphs 8 
and 9, below, shall survive any revocation, suspension or termination of this 
License Agreement. 

 
7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, RULES AND POLICIES.  Licensee shall comply at all 

times with relevant statutes and regulations governing the operation of the Business and shall, 
upon request of the District, provide proof of such compliance.  Licensee shall comply in all 



4860-1439-7196.1  

material respects with the District’s Rules and Policies and acknowledges that it has received a 
copy of such Rules and Policies. 

 
8. CARE OF PROPERTY.  Licensee agrees to use all due care to protect the property 

of the District, its Patrons (as that term is defined in the Policies Regarding District Amenity 
Facilities) and guests from damage.  Licensee shall assume responsibility for any and all damage 
to any real or personal property of the District or any third parties as a result of the Licensee’s 
use of the License Property under this License Agreement, including any damage caused by 
either the installation or removal of the vending machine.  Licensee shall repair any damage 
resulting from its operations on the License Property within twenty-four (24) hours.  Any such 
repairs shall be at Licensee’s sole expense, unless otherwise agreed, in writing, by the District.  
The provisions of this Paragraph 8 shall survive termination of this License Agreement. 

 
9. INDEMNIFICATION.   
 

A. Obligations under this paragraph shall include the payment of all 
settlements, judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfeitures, back 
pay awards, court costs, arbitration and/or mediation costs, litigation expenses, 
attorney fees and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of court, on appeal, or in 
bankruptcy proceedings) as ordered. 
 
B. Licensee will defend, indemnify, save and hold the District, and its 
supervisors, officers, staff, and assigns ("District Indemnitees") harmless from all 
loss, damage or injury, including all judgments, liens, liabilities, debts and 
obligations resulting from the acts or omissions of Licensee, its members, 
managers, agents, assigns or employees. 

 
C. For purposes of this section, “acts or omissions” on the part of Licensee 
and its members, managers, agents, assigns or employees, includes, but is not 
limited to, the operation and management of the Business in a manner that would 
require a permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval from any 
governmental agency which has jurisdiction over the Business, unless such 
permit, license, certification, consent, or other approval is first obtained. 
 
D. The indemnification rights herein contained shall be cumulative of, and in 
addition to, any and all rights, remedies and recourse to which the District shall be 
entitled, whether pursuant to some other provision of this Agreement, at law, or in 
equity.  The provisions of this Paragraph 9 shall survive the termination or 
expiration of this Agreement. 

 
10.  INSURANCE.  Licensee shall maintain, throughout the terms of this License 

Agreement, Commercial General Liability Insurance covering the Licensee’s legal liability for 
bodily injuries with a limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) with a general 
aggregate of not less than Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000).   

 
The District, its staff, consultants, officers and supervisors, shall be named as certificate holders 
and additional insured parties.  Licensee shall furnish the District with the certificate of insurance 



4860-1439-7196.1  

evidencing compliance with this requirement. No certificate shall be acceptable to the District 
unless it provides that any change or termination within the policy periods of the insurance 
coverage, as certified, shall not be effective without at least ten (10) days written notice to the 
District.   Insurance coverage shall be from an insurance carrier licensed to conduct business in 
the state of Florida. 
 
 11. RECOVERY OF COSTS AND FEES.  In the event the District is required to enforce 
this License Agreement by court proceedings or otherwise, then if successful, the District shall 
be entitled to recover from the Licensee all fees and costs incurred, including reasonable 
attorneys' fees and costs. 
 

12. DEFAULT. A default by either party under this License Agreement shall entitle the 
other party to all remedies available at law or in equity, which includes, but is not limited to, the 
rights of damages, injunctive relief, and specific performance.  
 
 13. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This instrument shall constitute the final and complete 
expression of the agreement between the parties relating to the subject matter of this License 
Agreement. 
 
 14. AMENDMENT. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained in this 
License Agreement may be made only by an instrument in writing which is executed by both of 
the parties hereto. 
 
 15. ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the District nor the Licensee may assign their rights, 
duties or obligations under this License Agreement without the prior written approval of the 
other.  Any purported assignment without said written authorization shall be void. 
 

 16. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.  In all matters relating to this Agreement, Licensee 
shall act as an independent contractor.  Neither Licensee nor any individual employed by 
Licensee in connection with the use of the License Property are employees of the District under 
the meaning or application of any federal or state laws.  Licensee agrees to assume all liabilities 
and obligations imposed by one or more of such laws with respect to its employees in the use of 
the License Property.  Licensee shall have no authority to assume or create any obligation, 
express or implied, on behalf of the District and Licensee shall have no authority to represent the 
District as agent, employee or in any other capacity. 
 
 17. NOTICES. All notices, requests, consents, and other communications hereunder 
(“Notices”) shall be in writing and shall be delivered, mailed by overnight courier or First Class 
Mail, postage prepaid, to the parties as follows: 
  
 

 A. If to the District:   Six Mile Creek 

       Community Development District  
       475 West Town Place, Suite 114  
       St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
       Attn: District Manager 
 



4860-1439-7196.1  

  With a copy to:   Kutak Rock LLP 
       107 West College Avenue 
       Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
       Attn: Wesley S. Haber 
 
 B. If to the Licensee:   Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc. 
       819 Ward Creek Lane 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
       Attn: Chris J. Liggins, Owner/President 
 
Except as otherwise provided in this License Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed received 
only upon actual delivery at the address set forth above.  Notices delivered after 5:00 p.m. (at the 
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day.  
If any time for giving Notice contained in this License Agreement would otherwise expire on a 
non-business day, the Notice period shall be extended to the next succeeding business day.  
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States government shall not be 
regarded as business days.  Counsel for the District and counsel for the Licensee may deliver 
Notice on behalf of the District and the Licensee.  Any party or other person to whom Notices 
are to be sent or copied may notify the other parties and addressees of any change in name or 
address to which Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five (5) days written notice to 
the parties and addressees set forth herein. 
 

18. INTERFERENCE BY THIRD PARTY.  The District shall be solely responsible for 
enforcing its rights under this License Agreement against any interfering party.  Nothing 
contained herein shall limit or impair the District’s right to protect its rights from interference by 
a third party to this License Agreement. 

 
19. PUBLIC RECORDS.  Licensee acknowledges and agrees that all documents of any 

kind relating to this License Agreement may be public records and shall be treated as such in 
accordance with Florida law. 

 
20. CONTROLLING LAW AND VENUE. This License Agreement and the provisions 

contained herein shall be construed, interpreted, and controlled according to the laws of the State 
of Florida.  The parties agree that venue for any action arising hereunder shall be in a court of 
appropriate jurisdiction in St. Johns County, Florida. 

 
21. ARM’S LENGTH NEGOTIATION.  This License Agreement has been negotiated 

fully among the parties as an arm’s length transaction.  The parties participated fully in the 
preparation of this License Agreement and received, or had the opportunity to receive, the advice 
of counsel.  In the case of a dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this License 
Agreement, the parties are deemed to have drafted, chosen and selected the language and any 
doubtful language will not be interpreted or construed against any party. 

 
22. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES.  This License Agreement is solely for the benefit 

of the parties hereto and no right or cause of action shall accrue upon or by reason of, to or for 
the benefit of any third party not a formal party to this License Agreement.  Nothing in this 



4860-1439-7196.1  

Agreement expressed or implied is intended nor shall be construed to confer upon any person or 
legal entity other than the parties hereto any right, remedy or claim under or by reason of this 
License Agreement or any of the provisions or conditions of this License Agreement; and all of 
the provisions, representations, covenants and conditions contained in this Agreement shall inure 
to the sole benefit of and be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective representatives, 
successors and assigns. 

 
23. AUTHORIZATION.  The execution of this License Agreement has been duly 

authorized by the appropriate body or official of each of the parties hereto, each of the parties has 
complied with all the requirements of law and each of the parties has full power and authority to 
comply with the terms and conditions of this License Agreement. 

 
 24. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions 
of this License Agreement shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this License Agreement, or any part of this License Agreement not held to be invalid or 
unenforceable. 

 
25. HEADINGS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  The descriptive headings in this License 

Agreement are for convenience only and shall not control nor affect the meaning or construction 
of any of the provisions of this License Agreement. 

 
26. COUNTERPARTS.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such 
counterparts together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4860-1439-7196.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties execute this License Agreement the day and year first 
written above. 
 
 
Attest:      SIX MILE CREEK 
      COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
_____________________________  _________________________________________ 
Secretary     Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
Witness 
      AMENITY VENDING SOLUTIONS, INC., a 

Florida corporation 
_____________________________  

 
____________________________  Sign:  __________________________________ 
Print Name of Witness   Print:  Chris J. Liggins 
      Title:  President 
 
 
 
 
Exhibit A: License Property 



4860-1439-7196.1  

Exhibit A: License Property 

(See Red Dot) 



4860-1439-7196.1  

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting

January 31,	2022



1-2

3-4

5-6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2007A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Assessment Receipt Schedule

General Fund Month to Month

Developer Contributions Schedule

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

Table of Contents

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2007A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2022

ASSETS:   
Cash $30,908 --- --- --- $30,908
Prepaid Expenses $563 $1,302 --- --- $1,864
Investments:
Custody Account $584,202 --- --- --- $584,202
Series 2007

Reserve --- --- $25,403 --- $25,403
Construction --- --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- --- $159,469 --- $159,469
Revenue --- --- $195,154 --- $195,154
Prepayment --- --- $188 --- $188

Series 2016A
Reserve --- --- $471,120 --- $471,120
Revenue --- --- $424,709 --- $424,709
Prepayment --- --- $882 --- $882
Construction --- --- --- $741,725 $741,725
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $2,570 $2,570

Series 2016B
Reserve --- --- $58,456 --- $58,456
Revenue --- --- $3,828 --- $3,828
Interest --- --- $656 --- $656
Prepayment --- --- $22,435 --- $22,435
Optional Redemption --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $1 $1

Series 2017A
Reserve --- --- $703,838 --- $703,838
Revenue --- --- $453,946 --- $453,946
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $21,442 --- $21,442
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- --- $20,664 --- $20,664
Revenue --- --- $1,118 --- $1,118
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $52,053 --- $52,053
Construction --- --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- --- $320,592 --- $320,592
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $6,699 $6,699

Series 2021 AA3 Ph1
Reserve --- --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- --- $48,139 --- $48,139
Capitalized Interest --- --- $8 --- $8
Construction --- --- --- $1,786,028 $1,786,028
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $2,501 $2,501

Series 2021 AA3 Ph2
Reserve --- --- $149,101 --- $149,101
Revenue --- --- --- --- $0
Capitalized Interest --- --- $89,228 --- $89,228
Construction --- --- --- $2,340,377 $2,340,377
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $10,404 $10,404

Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B
Reserve --- --- $460,875 --- $460,875
Revenue --- --- $3 --- $3
Capitalized Interest --- --- $278,617 --- $278,617
Construction --- --- --- $6,369,062 $6,369,062
Cost of Issuance --- --- --- $32,514 $32,514

Due from Capital Projects --- --- --- $956 $956
Due from Developer --- $13,165 --- $181,772 $194,936
Due from General Fund --- $66,228 --- $5,153 $71,381
Due from Reverie $40,654 --- --- --- $40,654

TOTAL ASSETS $656,326 $80,694 $4,943,251 $11,482,846 $17,163,118

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
January 31, 2022

1



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2022

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $14,145 $6,031.28 --- $250,373 $270,549
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- --- $956 $6,109
Due to General Fund --- $40,654 --- --- $40,654
Due to Reverie $66,228 --- --- --- $66,228
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- --- $25,403 --- $25,403
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- --- $354,810 --- $354,810
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- --- $896,711 --- $896,711
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- --- $85,377 --- $85,377
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- --- $1,179,226 --- $1,179,226
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- --- $73,836 --- $73,836
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- --- $735,467 --- $735,467
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph1 --- --- $614,598 --- $614,598
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph2 --- --- $238,329 --- $238,329
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B --- --- $739,495 --- $739,495
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- --- $747,492 $747,492
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- --- $1 $1
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- --- $2,862 $2,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- --- $6,699 $6,699
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph1 --- --- --- $1,788,529 $1,788,529
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph2 --- --- --- $2,300,243 $2,300,243
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph3B --- --- --- $6,383,512 $6,383,512
Unassigned $570,800 $34,009 --- --- $604,809

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $656,326 $80,694 $4,943,251 $11,482,846 $17,163,118

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

January 31, 2022

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22  THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $932,400 $669,638 $669,638 $0
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $55,594 $36,100 $36,100 $0
Special Assessment - Lot Closings $0 $0 $7,177 $7,177

 Developer Contributions $65,675 $34,033 $34,033 $0  

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $876 $876 *

Rental Income $0 $0 $2,475 $2,475
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $1,053,669 $739,771 $750,301 $10,530

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $4,000 $3,200 $800
FICA Expense $918 $306 $245 $61
Engineering Fees $16,000 $5,333 $1,926 $3,407
Arbitrage $3,600 $1,200 $600 $600
Trustee Fees $21,550 $2,000 $2,000 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $1,667 $2,075 ($408)
Attorney Fees $30,000 $10,000 $9,163 $837
Annual Audit $5,315 $500 $500 $0
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Management Fees $35,000 $11,667 $11,667 ($0)
Information Technology $1,050 $350 $350 $0
Website Administration $600 $200 $200 $0
Telephone $600 $200 $227 ($27)
Postage $1,500 $500 $454 $46
Insurance $6,840 $6,840 $6,436 $404
Printing & Binding $2,500 $833 $686 $148
Travel Per Diem $250 $83 $0 $83
Legal Advertising $5,000 $1,667 $4,550 ($2,884)
Meeting Room Fees $6,000 $2,000 $2,063 ($63)
Bank Fees $1,000 $333 $325 $9
Other Current Charges $500 $167 $0 $167
Office Supplies $350 $117 $39 $78
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $163,248 $57,638 $54,379 $3,259

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $25,000 $25,000 $26,365 ($1,365)
Electric $43,000 $14,333 $17,320 ($2,987)
Water & Sewer $8,000 $2,667 $0 $2,667
Landscape Maintenance $229,882 $76,627 $108,107 ($31,480)
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $81,684 $27,228 $1,894 $25,334
Landscape Contingency $60,000 $20,000 $5,883 $14,117
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $6,667 $1,007 $5,660
Lake Maintenance $30,000 $10,000 $6,700 $3,300
Lake Contingency $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Security Patrol $55,000 $18,333 $5,180 $13,153
Street Sweeping $8,000 $2,667 $10,860 ($8,193)
General Maintenance $10,000 $3,333 $4,488 ($1,154)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $1,667 $824 $843
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $585,566 $211,855 $188,629 $23,227

January 31, 2022

3



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22  THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $2,000 $1,876 $124
     Electric $16,000 $5,333 $4,369 $964
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $10,667 $18,115 ($7,448)
     Gas $1,250 $417 $247 $169
     Trash Removal $2,500 $833 $818 $15
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $367 $140 $227
     Security Monitoring $12,000 $4,000 $5,753 ($1,753)
     Access Cards $1,000 $333 $0 $333
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $14,560 $10,920 $3,640
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $0 $0 $344 ($344)
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $2,725 $908 $908 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $19,701 $14,776 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $18,900 $6,300 $6,300 $0
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $2,500 $2,105 $395
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $4,580 $4,580 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $1,167 $1,276 ($109)
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $5,000 $6,738 ($1,738)
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $1,800 $600 $990 ($390)
Pool Permits $500 $167 $0 $167
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $3,333 $1,318 $2,015
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
New Capital Projects $10,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Special Events $10,000 $3,333 $7,466 ($4,132)
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $3,619 $190 $3,429
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $1,167 $4,679 ($3,512)
Office Supplies $500 $167 $0 $167
Operating Supplies $10,000 $3,333 $119 $3,215
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $567 $1,183 ($616)

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $304,855 $101,618 $95,210 $6,408

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,053,669 $371,111 $338,218 $32,893

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $412,083

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $158,717

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $570,800

January 31, 2022

4



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $125,321 $185,578 $358,740 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $669,638
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $36,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,100
Special Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $4,376 $2,802 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,177
Developer Contributions $34,033 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,033
Miscellaneous Revenue $167 $348 $186 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $876
Rental Income $900 $250 $1,325 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,475
Interest $0 $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1

Total Revenues $71,200 $125,920 $191,465 $361,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750,301

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $1,600 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,200
FICA Expense $61 $122 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $245
Engineering Fees $1,926 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,926
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600
Trustee Fees $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
Dissemination $517 $417 $517 $625 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,075
Attorney Fees $5,412 $0 $3,751 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,163
Annual Audit $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Assessment Administration $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Management Fees $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,667
Information Technology $88 $88 $88 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350
Website Administration $50 $50 $50 $50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200
Telephone $4 $72 $85 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $227
Postage $69 $36 $275 $73 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $454
Insurance $6,436 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,436
Printing & Binding $342 $90 $252 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $686
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $4,479 $0 $0 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,550
Meeting Room Fee $500 $1,000 $0 $563 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,063
Bank Fees $81 $84 $94 $66 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $325
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $14 $2 $22 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $34,470 $6,476 $8,049 $5,384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,379

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $26,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,365
Electric $3,533 $4,471 $4,514 $4,803 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,320
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,152 $19,152 $50,652 $19,152 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,107
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $1,894 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,894
Landscape Contingency $75 $984 $4,651 $174 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,883
Irrigation Maintenance $0 $0 $1,007 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,007
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,700
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $2,200 $1,120 $860 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,180
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $10,860 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,860
General Maintenance $1,300 $1,200 $1,700 $288 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,488
Dog Park - General Maintenance $206 $206 $206 $206 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $824
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,400 $28,807 $76,125 $27,297 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $188,629

5



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $477 $406 $497 $496 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,876
     Electric $994 $1,018 $1,189 $1,167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,369
     Water/Irrigation $819 $4,952 $6,309 $6,035 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,115
     Gas $59 $122 $67 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $247
     Trash Removal $194 $194 $194 $237 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $818
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $140
     Security Monitoring $1,151 $1,151 $2,301 $1,151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,753
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,360 $3,360 $4,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,920
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $157 $89 $0 $98 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $344
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $227 $227 $227 $227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $908
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,776
     Pool Maintenance $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,300
     Pool Repairs $2,066 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,105
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,580
     Janitorial Supplies $378 $513 $385 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,276
     Facility Maintenance $4,833 $0 $1,725 $180 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,738
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $990
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $474 $844 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,318
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $1,163 $4,889 $1,413 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,466
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $4,069 $350 $0 $260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,679
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $72 $0 $0 $47 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $119
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $1,183 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,183

Total Amenity Center $27,699 $26,647 $27,491 $13,373 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $95,210

Total Expenditures $118,568 $61,931 $111,665 $46,054 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $338,218

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($47,369) $63,989 $79,800 $315,663 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $412,083

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

6



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Reverie Fund (East Parcel)
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22  THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $90,500 $66,228 $66,228 $0

 Developer Contributions $136,930 $20,000 $20,000 $0
   

TOTAL  REVENUES $227,430 $86,228 $86,228 $172,456

EXPENDITURES:

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $0 $0 $278 ($278)
     Electric $0 $0 $1,346 ($1,346)
     Water/Irrigation $0 $0 $55 ($55)
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $0 $2,095 ($2,095)
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $0 $1,408 ($1,408)
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $0 $0 $5,182 ($5,182)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $136,000 $45,333 $22,419 $22,915
Landscape Contingency $15,000 $5,000 $19,350 ($14,350)
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $2,667 $0 $2,667
Grounds Maintenance $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Pump Repairs $3,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
Streetlight Repairs $2,000 $667 $0 $667
Irrigation Repairs $3,000 $1,000 $310 $690
Field Operations Management $9,600 $3,200 $0 $3,200
Dog Park Maintenance $5,000 $1,667 $103 $1,564
Pavilion Park Maintenance $10,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $15,000 $5,000 $4,855 $145
Miscellaneous $5,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $216,600 $72,200 $47,036 $0

Contingency $10,830 $3,610 $0 $3,610

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $227,430 $75,810 $52,219 $23,591

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $34,009

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $34,009

January 31, 2022

7



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Reverie Fund (East Parcel)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $12,394 $18,354 $35,480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,228
Developer Contributions $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000

Total Revenues $20,000 $12,394 $18,354 $35,480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $86,228

Expenditures:

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $70 $70 $70 $70 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $278
     Electric $301 $362 $337 $347 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,346
     Water/Irrigation $13 $14 $14 $14 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $2,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,095
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $315 $1,093 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,408
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Amenity Center $383 $2,855 $1,513 $430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,182

Grounds Maintenance
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,419
Landscape Contingency $9,000 $0 $10,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,350
Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Grounds Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $310
Field Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dog Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $103
Pavilion Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $1,030 $1,462 $1,142 $1,222 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,855
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $15,635 $7,066 $17,096 $7,239 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,036

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $16,018 $9,922 $18,610 $7,669 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,219

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $3,982 $2,473 ($256) $27,810 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,009

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $1

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $1

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $25,402

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,403

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,403  
$25,403  

January 31, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $163,906 $163,906 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6

TOTAL REVENUES $214,408 $163,906 $163,912 $542,226

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $59,016 $58,891 $58,891 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $95,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $59,016 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $213,031 $58,891 $58,891 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $1,377 $105,021

Fund Balance - Beginning $87,443 $249,789

Fund Balance - Ending $88,820 $354,810

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,469  
Revenue $195,154
Prepayment $188

$354,810  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $340,121 $340,121 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $27,982
Interest Income $0 $0 $12 $12

TOTAL REVENUES $444,917 $340,121 $368,115 $12

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $165,872 $165,872 $165,872 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $163,259 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,131 $275,872 $280,872 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,786 $87,243

Fund Balance - Beginning $371,026 $809,468

Fund Balance - Ending $376,812 $896,711

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $471,120  
Revenue $424,709
Prepayment $882

$896,711  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

11



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $115,444 $38,481 $656 ($37,825)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $21,021 $21,021
Interest Income $0 $0 $4 $4
Transfer In $0 $0 $966,037 $966,037

TOTAL REVENUES $115,444 $38,481 $987,718 $949,237

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $55,000 ($15,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $58,897 $58,897 $58,897 $0
Principal Expense - 12/3 $0 $0 $1,010,000 ($1,010,000)
Premium - 12/3 $0 $0 $10,100 ($10,100)
Interest Expense - 12/3 $0 $0 $5,274 ($5,274)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $57,722 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $156,619 $98,897 $1,139,271 ($1,040,374)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($41,175) ($151,553)

Fund Balance - Beginning $108,404 $236,930

Fund Balance - Ending $67,229 $85,377

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $58,456  
Revenue $3,828
Interest $656
Prepayment $22,435
Optional Redemption $2

$85,377  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

12



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $404,942 $404,942 $0
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $41,222 $41,222
Interest Income $50 $17 $16 ($0)

TOTAL REVENUES $704,444 $404,959 $446,181 $41,222

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $258,528 $258,528 $258,528 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $185,000 $185,000 $185,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $255,175 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $698,703 $443,528 $443,528 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,741 $2,653

Fund Balance - Beginning $464,520 $1,176,573

Fund Balance - Ending $470,261 $1,179,226

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $703,838  
Revenue $453,946
Interest $0
Prepayment $21,442

$1,179,226  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

13



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $27,552 $348 $348 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $50,609 $50,609
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $27,552 $348 $50,958 $50,610

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $65,000 ($65,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $13,776 $13,776 $13,776 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $13,776 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $27,553 $13,776 $78,776 ($65,000)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($0) ($27,818)

Fund Balance - Beginning $18,397 $101,654

Fund Balance - Ending $18,396 $73,836

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $20,664  
Revenue $1,118
Interest $0
Prepayment $52,053

$73,836  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

14



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $317,330 $317,330 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $10 $10

TOTAL REVENUES $414,875 $317,330 $317,340 $10

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $140,828 $140,828 $140,828 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $138,797 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $409,625 $270,828 $270,828 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,250 $46,512

Fund Balance - Beginning $274,079 $688,956

Fund Balance - Ending $279,329 $735,467

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $320,592

$735,467  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

15



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $566,300 $48,115 $48,115 $0
Interest $0 $0 $12 $12

TOTAL REVENUES $566,300 $48,115 $48,127 $12

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $248,063 $248,063 $248,063 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $205,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $180,775 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $633,838 $248,063 $248,063 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($67,538) ($199,937)

Fund Balance - Beginning $248,083 $814,535

Fund Balance - Ending $180,544 $614,598

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH1
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $48,139
Capitalized Interest $8

$614,598  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
January 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

16



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $196,735 $196,735
Net Premium $0 $0 $41,593 $41,593
Interest $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $238,329 $238,329

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $238,329

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $238,329

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH2
Reserve $149,101  
Capitalized Interest $89,228

$238,329  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
January 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

17



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $1,575,829 $1,575,829
Net Premium $0 $0 $129,699 $129,699
Interest $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,705,532 $1,705,532

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $966,037 ($966,037)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $966,037 ($966,037)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $739,495

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $739,495

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B
Reserve $460,875  
Revenue $3
Capitalized Interest $278,617

$739,495  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
January 31, 2022

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 PH1 Capital 2021 PH2 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to & 3B (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY21) Portion (FY22) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 9/25/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $37,512.87 $37,512.87 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 9/26/19 1830 12/13/19 $68,021.35 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

AJE#1 9/30/19 N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/14/19 WIRE 11/4/19 $76,579.69 $76,579.69 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 10/31/19 1830 12/13/19 $35,177.54 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $35,177.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/19/19 1854 1/6/20 $54,233.89 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $54,233.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1/2/20 1856 1/21/20 $32,670.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,670.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1/17/20 1861 2/3/20 $50,855.88 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $50,855.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 2/25/20 WIRE 4/10/20 $49,601.84 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $49,601.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 4/20/20 WIRE 5/27/20 $316,971.51 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $316,971.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 8/28/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $32,259.42 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,259.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 9/4/20 WIRE 9/28/20 $79,003.14 $79,003.14 $28,683.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $41,935.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $41,935.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/16/20 975080 11/10/20 $42,965.49 $42,965.49 $41,643.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/30/20 975097 12/23/20 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $19,248.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 12/2/20 975097 12/23/20 $46,856.78 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,856.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 12/21/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $4,208.64 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,208.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 12/23/20 WIRE 1/20/21 $442,994.47 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $442,994.47 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $541,222.51 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $541,222.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $242,133.10 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $242,133.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1/29/21 WIRE 2/24/21 $25,166.43 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,166.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $370,752.88 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $370,752.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 2/18/21 WIRE 3/9/21 $287,730.25 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $287,730.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $97,155.63 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $97,155.63 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 3/12/21 WIRE 3/30/21 $650,944.16 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650,944.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $288,160.68 $288,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $228,160.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 4/21/21 WIRE 5/28/21 $249,262.72 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $249,262.72 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $544,539.78 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $544,539.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
16 5/26/21 WIRE 6/16/21 $213,995.91 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $213,995.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 6/10/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $6,348.49 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $6,348.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 6/10/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $461,280.99 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $461,280.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 7/20/21 WIRE 8/3/21 $135,211.43 $135,211.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,211.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20 8/12/21 WIRE 8/31/21 $123,008.62 $123,008.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $123,008.62 $0.00 $0.00

21- VOID 8/17/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
22 8/17/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $83,645.54 $83,645.54 $83,645.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
23 8/19/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $6,178.23 $6,178.23 $0.00 $0.00 $6,178.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
24 8/19/21 WIRE 9/14/21 $103,232.88 $103,232.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $103,232.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
25 9/19/21 WIRE 9/30/21 $85,924.01 $85,924.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $85,924.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
26 9/19/21 WIRE 9/30/21 $24,977.03 $24,977.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,977.03 $0.00 $0.00
27 9/30/21 WIRE 10/18/21 $92,042.76 $92,042.76 $92,042.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1 10/8/21 WIRE 11/17/21 $52,473.46 $52,473.46 $18,440.08 $34,033.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2020 10/29/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $789,634.53 $789,634.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.03
1-2017NW 11/15/21 WIRE 12/1/21 $11,601.00 $11,601.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,601.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2-2020 11/15/21 WIRE 121/21 $14,948.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-CS 11/15/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $35,584.97 $35,584.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,584.97 $0.00

2-2017NW 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $162,698.80 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $175,836.84 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $2,635.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-CS 12/8/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $64,923.00 $64,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,923.00 $0.00

3-2017NW 12/20/21 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,792.50)
5-2020 1/31/22 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($179,979.16)
3-CS 1/31/22 $44,425.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44,425.64 ($44,425.64)

Due to Developer $7,484,157.98 $7,710,355.25 $283,703.40 $34,033.38 $1,713,808.73 $4,644,274.69 $467,397.78 $147,985.65 $143,933.61 ($226,197.27)

Total Developer Contributions FY22 $34,033.38

19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,177

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

January 31, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $129,777 $129,777
Interest Income $0 $0 $12 $12

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $129,789 $129,789

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,526 ($2,526)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,526 ($2,526)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $127,263

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $127,263

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $620,229

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $747,492
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $741,725
Cost of Issuance $2,570  
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$747,492

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1
$1

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

23



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $176,092 $176,092

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $176,092 $176,092

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $176,092 ($176,092)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $176,092 ($176,092)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,862

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from General Fund $1,000
Due from Developer $1,793
Contracts Payable ($1,793)

$2,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

24



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

25



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $256,354 $256,354
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $256,354 $256,354

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $256,354 ($256,354)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $256,354 ($256,354)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $6,699

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,699
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Cost of Issuance $6,699
Due from Developer $179,979
Contracts Payable ($179,979)

$6,699

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

January 31, 2022

26



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $65 $65

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $65 $65

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $2,015,601 ($2,015,601)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $2,015,601 ($2,015,601)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($2,015,536)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($2,015,536)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $3,804,065

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,788,529
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1,786,028
Cost of Issuance $2,501

$1,788,529

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
January 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

27



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $2,443,265 $2,443,265
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,443,278 $2,443,278

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $22,591 ($22,591)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $93,639 ($93,639)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $116,230 ($116,230)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $2,327,048

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $8,258 $8,258

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $8,258 $8,258

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $2,335,305

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($35,062)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,300,243
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,340,377
Cost of Issuance $10,404
Contracts Payable ($50,538)

$2,300,243

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
January 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

28



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 1/31/22 THRU 1/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $6,674,171 $6,674,171
Interest $0 $0 $35 $35

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $6,674,206 $6,674,206

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $16,080 ($16,080)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $258,561 ($258,561)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $274,640 ($274,640)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $6,399,566

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($8,258) ($8,258)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($8,258) ($8,258)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $6,391,309

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($7,796)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $6,383,512
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $6,369,062
Cost of Issuance $32,514
Contracts Payable ($18,063)

$6,383,512

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
January 31, 2022

29



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 275A Six Mile Creek CDD Repayment for Nitelites Invoice #60835 5,333.00$          
10/25/21 276A Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396D - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 11,601.00$        
12/30/21 277A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - FPL Streetlight Relocation - Bill # 1800263636 525.63$             
12/30/21 278A Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2016-323-8 - Phase 4 Set Permanent Control Points 2,000.00$          

TOTAL 19,459.63$        

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 2.72$                 

10/27/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 595341 Utility Reimbursement 129,777.27$      
11/1/21 Interest 2.75$                 
12/1/21 Interest 3.06$                 
1/3/22 Interest 3.16$                 

TOTAL 129,788.96$      

631,395.85$      
129,788.96$      
(19,459.63)$      

741,725.18$      

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

30



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.20$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.20$                 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

31



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

32



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

12/1/21 46 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396-1 - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 6 - Oct.21 11,601.00$        
12/15/21 47 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 & 13RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Refill - Oct.21 162,698.80$      

TOTAL 174,299.80$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #1-2017NW 11,601.00$        

12/15/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #2-2017NW 162,698.80$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 174,299.80$      

906.03$             
174,299.80$      

(174,299.80)$    

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

33



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

1.88$                 
-$                  
-$                  

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

34



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

11/23/21 124 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - August 2021 111,887.47$      
11/23/21 125 England-Thims & Miller Invoice # 0199912 - East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - September 2021 3,254.23$          
11/23/21 126 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #0199768 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - September 2021 2,867.26$          
11/23/21 127 ECS Florida, LLC Invoice #914600 - Geotechnical Services East Parcel Phase 2 - September 2021 2,600.00$          
11/23/21 128 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - September 2021 5,102.55$          
11/23/21 129 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #14 RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - September 2021 652,638.78$      
11/23/21 130 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38065 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 - Environmental Services - September 2021 1,805.00$          
11/23/21 131 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125048 - Project Construction Services - July 2021 164.50$             
11/23/21 132 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8612 - Trailmark Amenity - September 2021 9,314.74$          
12/1/21 133 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38136 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 - Environmental Services - Oct.21 2,047.50$          
12/1/21 134 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125619 - Project Construction Services - Aug.21 305.50$             
12/1/21 135 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8643 - Trailmark Amenity - Oct.21 195.00$             
12/1/21 136 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8676 - Trailmark Amenity - Oct.21 12,400.00$        

12/15/21 137 England-Thims & Miller invoice #200143 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Oct.21 1,086.00$          
12/15/21 138 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200179 - East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center - Oct.21 9,562.02$          
12/15/21 139 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125787 - Project Construction Services - Sept.21 440.00$             
12/15/21 140 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Oct.21 48,449.42$        
12/15/21 141 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8A - Trailmark Entry & Parks - Aug.21 116,299.40$      
12/15/21 142 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200584 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) - Nov.21 1,176.00$          
12/15/21 143 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200569 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Nov.21 589.50$             
12/15/21 144 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #126235 - Project Construciton Services - Nov.21 869.50$             

TOTAL 983,054.37$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  

11/23/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #1-2020 789,634.53$      
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #2-2020 14,948.00$        

12/15/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2020 & #4-2020 178,471.84$      
1/3/22 Wire -$                  

TOTAL 983,054.37$      

0.37$                 
983,054.37$      

(983,054.37)$    

0.37$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

35



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 70 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199765 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Sept.21 12,260.96$        
10/25/21 71 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199780 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Sept.21 9,964.52$          
10/25/21 72 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199807 - Consumptive Use Water Permit (WA#21) - Sept.21 714.00$             
10/25/21 73 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199908 - Trailmark Phase 11 & East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#54) - Sept.21 1,816.50$          
11/24/21 74 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 - Sept. 2021 449,127.32$      
10/25/21 75 Gemini Engineering & Sciences Invoice #21018-2 - Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - Sept.21 500.00$             
10/25/21 76 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38064 - Trailmark Phase 11 Environmental Services - Sept.21 2,502.50$          
10/25/21 77 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoice #3556B90842 - Direct Purchase of Materials 9,451.00$          
10/25/21 78 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Ferguson Invoices #1850971-4, 1874753, 1850971-5 & 1872980 138,667.00$      
11/23/21 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Return Check #40305070 (138,667.00)$    
11/26/21 78 Ferguson Waterworks Ferguson Invoices #1850971-4, 1874753, 1850971-5 & 1872980 138,667.00$      
10/25/21 79 Rinker Materials Invoices #2372177 & 23730465 - Direct Purchase of Materials - Sept.21 15,970.48$        
10/25/21 80 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Invoices #11813342, 11815412 & 11816264 - Direct Purchase of Materials - Sept.21 10,028.53$        
11/24/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 (Partial) - Sept. 2021 35,764.50$        
11/10/21 82 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38137 Trailmark Phase 11 - Oct.21 2,260.00$          
11/10/21 83 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8644 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Oct.21 9,400.00$          
11/10/21 84 Clary & Associates, Inc. Inv #2021-719 - Trailmark Ph 11 Maps & Desc. Of Conservation Easements - Aug.21 3,500.00$          
11/19/21 85 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200148 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Oct.21 12,880.64$        
11/19/21 86 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200139 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Oct.21 8,579.00$          
11/19/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200161 - Consumptive Use Water Permit/Irrigation Design (WA#21) - Oct.21 1,666.00$          
11/19/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200167 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services - Oct.21 1,440.00$          
11/19/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200183 - Trailmark Ph 11 & EP Ph 2 Prop Docs & RFP (WA#54) - Oct.21 2,802.00$          
12/22/21 90 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Oct.21 558,897.52$      
11/19/21 91 American Precast Structures, LLC Invoice #2168 & 2203 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Direct Purchase of Materials 22,132.00$        
11/19/21 92 Rinker Materials Invoices #23765603, 23842760, 23851753, 23860958 & 23873857 60,433.36$        
11/19/21 93 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark EP Ph 1 - Haul Road Improvements Portion - Oct.21 46,120.00$        
12/30/21 94 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200644 -Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Nov21 9,990.36$          
12/30/21 95 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200535 - Trailmark Ph 11 & EP Ph 2 Prop Docs & RFP (WA#54) - Nov.21 3,625.55$          
12/30/21 96 Carlton Construction Application #1 - Trailmark Amenity - Nov.21 60,748.85$        
12/30/21 97 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38188 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Nov.21 7,607.88$          
12/30/21 98 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoice #3556B99137 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Nov.21 4,773.00$          
1/21/22 99 Rinker Materials Invs #23890536, 23923270, 23986014, 23994918, 24073268 & 24087572 48,083.54$        
1/21/22 100 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200905 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Dec.21 7,140.75$          
1/21/22 101 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200922 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services (WA#57) - Dec.21 2,160.00$          
1/21/22 102 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38292 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Dec.21 2,358.75$          
1/21/22 103 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Nov.21 672,616.05$      
1/21/22 104 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Dec.21 399,659.87$      
1/21/22 105 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoices #3556C01944, 3556C4117 & 3556C04118 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Dec.21 70,226.00$        

TOTAL 2,705,868.43$   

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 19.26$               
11/1/21 Interest 18.42$               
12/1/21 Interest 14.48$               
1/3/22 Interest 13.11$               

TOTAL 65.27$               

4,491,831.23$   
65.27$               

(2,705,868.43)$ 

1,786,028.07$   

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

36



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

1/25/22 1 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200533 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Nov.21 7,115.00$          

TOTAL 7,115.00$          

Fiscal Year 2022
12/1/21 Interest 2.89$                 
1/3/22 Interest 9.97$                 

TOTAL 12.86$               

2,347,478.81$   
12.86$               

(7,115.00)$        

2,340,376.67$   

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 11/22/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

37



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

1/25/22 2 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1051 - Set Control Points for East Parcel Phase 2 - Nov.21 4,905.00$          
1/25/22 3 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1069 - Set Horizontal & Vertical Control for Amenity Center Phase 2 907.50$             

TOTAL 5,812.50$          

Fiscal Year 2022
12/1/21 Interest 7.86$                 
1/3/22 Interest 27.07$               

TOTAL 34.93$               

6,374,839.74$   
34.93$               

(5,812.50)$        

6,369,062.17$   

Requisitions Paid thru 1/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 11/22/21
Interest Earned thru 1/31/22

38



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 2,730,572$       1,024,040$             228,094$          473,316$          563,522$          441,600$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 2,566,737$       962,597$                214,408$          444,917$          529,711$          415,104$          

O&M - GENERAL 2015 2016A 2017A 2020
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT & REVERIE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 37.50% 8.35% 17.33% 20.64% 16.17% 100%

11/4/21 1 2,120.04$                      111.31$        40.17$             -$                    1,968.56$         738.26$                  164.44$            341.23$            406.26$            318.36$            1,968.56$         
11/17/21 2 81,512.21$                    3,260.53$     1,565.03$        -$                    76,686.65$       28,759.61$             6,405.89$         13,292.82$       15,826.22$       12,402.10$       76,686.65$       
11/23/21 3 306,716.65$                  12,268.56$   5,888.96$        -$                    288,559.13$     108,217.65$           24,104.31$       50,018.68$       59,551.44$       46,667.04$       288,559.13$     
12/8/21 4 163,985.57$                  6,559.38$     3,148.52$        -$                    154,277.67$     57,858.39$             12,887.33$       26,742.41$       31,839.08$       24,950.46$       154,277.67$     

12/20/21 5 413,986.33$                  16,538.05$   7,948.97$        -$                    389,499.31$     146,073.01$           32,536.19$       67,515.59$       80,382.99$       62,991.53$       389,499.31$     
1/14/22 6 1,117,285.03$               44,691.55$   21,451.87$      -$                    1,051,141.61$  394,207.15$           87,805.39$       182,204.30$     216,929.54$     169,995.22$     1,051,141.61$  
1/21/22 INT -$                               -$              -$                 32.57$                 32.57$              12.21$                    2.72$                5.65$                6.72$                5.27$                32.57$              

-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 2,085,605.83$               83,429.38$   40,043.52$      32.57$                 1,962,165.50$  735,866.29$           163,906.28$     340,120.68$     404,942.27$     317,329.98$     1,962,165.50$  

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $883,926.54 $144,398.34 $173,077.80 $566,450.40

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017A 2021

9/30/21 10/15/21 WIRE 36,099.58$          36,099.58$       36,099.58$             -$                 -$                 
1/1/22 36,099.58$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 
4/1/22 501,845.98$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 
7/1/22 36,099.58$          -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 

9/30/22 273,781.80$        -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 
883,926.54$        36,099.58$       36,099.58$             -$                 -$                 

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2022

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 11/16/21 3773-3776 1,296.47$                          

11/23/21 3777-3795 880,781.68$                      
11/30/21 3796-3802 15,341.02$                        

897,419.17$                      

Payroll November 9th, 2021
Darren Glynn 50083 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50084 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50085 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50086 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

November 17th, 2021
Darren Glynn 50087 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50088 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50089 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50090 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

898,896.77$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

November 16, 2021 to November 30, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/16/21 00139 11/10/21 AE111021 202111 320-53800-34500                                     *              240.00
SECURITY SERVS - 11/10/21

ADAM EMINISOR                                                     240.00 003773
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/21 00138 11/12/21 CM111221 202110 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 10/19/21
11/12/21 CM111221 202110 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 10/28/21
11/12/21 CM111221 202111 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 11/12/21
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                600.00 003774

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/21 00038 11/08/21 553758ES 202110 330-53800-43200                                     *               19.83

GAS CHARGE 10/04-11/02/21
11/08/21 553758ES 202109 330-53800-43200                                     *               86.64

GAS CHARGE 08/04-10/04/21
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                               106.47 003775

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/21 00128 11/11/21 600006   202108 330-53800-46501                                     *              350.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT AUG21
VAK PAK, INC.                                                     350.00 003776

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00157 8/31/21 APP#8    202111 300-13100-10100                                     *          228,186.87

TRAILMRK ENTRY&PARK AUG21
CARLTON CONSTRUCTION INC                                      228,186.87 003777

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00144 10/04/21 7418-13  202111 300-13100-10100                                     *            5,102.55

TRAILMARK EAST PH1 SEP21
10/04/21 7419-14R 202111 300-13100-10100                                     *          536,339.38

TRAILMARK EAST PH1 SEP21
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                            541,441.93 003778

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00156 9/21/21 8612A    202111 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,314.74

TRAILMARK AMENITY SEP21
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                 9,314.74 003779

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00022 10/07/21 199768   202111 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,867.26

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)SEP
10/11/21 199909   202109 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,947.28

TRAILMARK PH12 WA#49
10/11/21 199912   202111 300-13100-10100                                     *            3,254.23

EAST PH1 AMNTY/CTR(WA#41)
11/05/21 200182   202110 300-13100-10100                                     *           47,684.74

TRAILMARK PH12 WA#49
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    63,753.51 003780

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/23/21 00127 10/07/21 914600   202111 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,600.00
GEOTECH SVC EAST PH2 SEP

ECS FLORIDA, LLC                                                2,600.00 003781
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00174 9/30/21 38065    202111 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,805.00

TRLMK EAST PARCEL 2 SEP21
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                                1,805.00 003782

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00002 9/15/21 125048   202111 300-13100-10100                                     *              164.50

PROJ.CONSTRUCT SVC JUL21
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              164.50 003783

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00139 11/21/21 AE112121 202111 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SERVS - 11/21/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     200.00 003784

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00170 11/22/21 7640266  202111 320-53800-46600                                     *              983.67

RIGHT OF WAY MOW BACK CRK
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                               983.67 003785

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00022 11/04/21 200171   202110 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,926.00

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#56)
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     1,926.00 003786

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 99999 11/23/21 VOID     202111 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003787

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00033 10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES OCT21
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL OCT21
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-47500                                     *            1,600.00

VJ SCREENS-8 DOORS
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-47500                                     *            1,650.00

VJ SCREENS-24 PANELS
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 330-53800-46501                                     *              898.47

POOLWEB-CTRL BOX/CONTROL
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 330-53800-46501                                     *            1,167.24

VITAL MEDIC-POOL CHAIRS
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-46600                                     *               35.40

TURNER ACE-12 CYP.MULCH
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-46600                                     *               39.49

TURNER ACE-FUNGACIDE/MLCH
10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *              182.78

PUBLIX-BUD LGHT/SAM ADM

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *              110.95
PUBLIX-WHIT CLW/ROCKSTAR

10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *               49.51
PUBLIX-16LBS ICE/BALLOON

10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *              162.83
AMAZON-BALLOON/TOY/CONFET

10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202111 330-53800-54000                                     *            1,183.00
MPLC LICENSE NOV21-NOV22

10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202109 320-53800-47200                                     *              163.68
TOTAL WINE-BEER/ADM/WINE

10/31/21 SMCCDD10 202109 320-53800-47200                                     *              110.97
AMAZON-OKTOBERFEST DECOR

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            15,639.69 003788
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00173 11/22/21 1321     202111 320-53800-12300                                     *               89.17

RENTAL MONITOR 11/06/21
ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                     89.17 003789

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00066 10/28/21 26104    202110 320-53800-47400                                     *            3,919.00

RPLC 3 CONSOLES/2 CABLES
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                            3,919.00 003790

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00001 11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,916.67

MANAGEMENT FEES NOV21
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-35200                                     *               50.00

WEBSITE ADMIN NOV21
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-35100                                     *               87.50

INFORMATION TECH NOV21
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEE NOV21
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.50

OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-42000                                     *               36.03

POSTAGE
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-42500                                     *               89.55

COPIES
11/01/21 149      202111 310-51300-41000                                     *               71.86

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,669.78 003791

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00002 10/31/21 125786   202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,243.54

BD MTG/REV.AUDIT/AGD CALL
10/31/21 125788   202109 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,745.12

PARCEL/CABINET MTG/AMEND
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,988.66 003792

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/23/21 00104 11/01/21 2-21-306 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *            1,132.40
INST.STOP COMBO/ADJ.SIGNS

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                      1,132.40 003793
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00068 11/15/21 IN-19759 202111 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,150.66

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,150.66 003794

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/23/21 00028 11/01/21 125      202111 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES NOV21
11/11/21 126      202110 320-53800-47200                                     *              180.00

EVENT-ADDITIONAL CLEANING
11/11/21 126      202110 320-53800-47500                                     *              112.62

ADD.CLEANING/PICKUP SPPLY
11/11/21 126      202110 320-53800-46900                                     *              378.48

TOWEL/TP/TRASH BAG/PT/GLV
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,816.10 003795

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/21 00179 11/24/21 LSC11242 202111 300-36900-10100                                     *              250.00

CAMP HS RSRV CANCEL 11/15
LAWRENCE/SUSAN COOPER                                             250.00 003796

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/21 00175 10/01/21 707477   202111 300-13100-10400                                     *            1,021.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC NOV21
11/01/21 708430   202111 300-13100-10400                                     *            1,031.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC DEC21
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,053.24 003797

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/21 00104 11/22/21 2-21-307 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *              962.40

INST.BLADE/RPLC NO PARK
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                        962.40 003798

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/21 00098 11/24/21 51225    202111 300-15500-10000                                     *              500.00

ROOM RENT 12/15/21,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    500.00 003799

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/21 00004 10/12/21 3382704- 202110 310-51300-48000                                     *            1,005.20

NOT.AMEND BOUNDARY 11/09
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                        1,005.20 003800

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/21 00024 11/19/21 556887-1 202111 330-53800-43100                                     *            4,917.07

805 TRAILMARK DR - NOV21
11/19/21 556887-1 202111 330-53800-43100                                     *               34.55

295 BACK CREEK DR - NOV21
11/19/21 556887-1 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *               13.89

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-NOV21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   4,965.51 003801

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 11/16/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/30/21 00164 11/30/21 16520    202111 300-13100-10400                                     *            5,604.67
LANDSCAPE MAINT NOV21

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,604.67 003802
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                897,419.17

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              897,419.17

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 











Invoice Date:

Invoice #:

Due Date:

October 07, 2021

538378ES

November 01, 2021

Billing Group #: 37224

$86.64Total Amount Due:

Phone: Fax:

$53.82Prior Balance Due:

Last Payment:

Payment Date:

$32.82Current Charges:

Email: customerservice@onlyfng.com

877-436-4427 844-393-9006

Invoice

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Accounts Payable
1408 Hamlin Ave
Unit E
St Cloud, FL  34771-0000

 Current Charge Summary

CostTermDescription Therm

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3 09/01/21 - 10/04/21 $14.72  20.00 
Fuel 09/01/21 - 10/04/21 $0.40  0.55 

$15.12  Commodity Charges Sub Total:  20.55 

$1.75 Transportation
$1.75 Transportation Charges Sub Total:

$5.95 Customer Charge
$10.00 Finance Charge
$15.95 Miscellaneous Charges Sub Total:

$32.82 Pre-Tax Sub Total:

Sales Taxes $0.00 
$0.00 Taxes Sub Total: 

$32.82 Total Current Charges:

$53.82 

$86.64 

Prior Balance Due:

Total Amount Due:

Due to the unprecedented weather events in February, we experienced higher than expected costs in providing your gas 
service. Over the next two months, you will see a small charge on your bill to recover those unanticipated costs.

Please detach and remit this portion with your payment

Invoice Date:

Invoice #:

Due Date:

October 07, 2021

538378ES

November 01, 2021

 Customer Information

Billing Group #: 37224

Total Amount Due:

$53.82Prior Balance Due:

Last Payment:

Payment Date:

Bank:

ABA #:

Account #:

Call 877.436.4427 for assistance

Wire/ACH Payment To: 

$86.64

Amount Paid:

Florida Natural Gas
P.O. Box 934726
Atlanta, GA  31193-4726

Mail Payment To:

1408 Hamlin Ave
Unit E
St Cloud, FL  34771-0000

Make Checks Payable To: Florida Natural Gas

Please include your Billing Group # on your check.

$32.82 Current Charges: Acct Name: 

Six Mile Creek Community Dev
Accounts Payable



Page 2 of 2Fax:Phone:

Invoice #: 538378ES 
Email: customerservice@onlyfng.com

877-436-4427 844-393-9006

 Utility Account #: Utility: TECO - Peoples Gas 211014091725

 City, State: Service Address:

 Account Detail

Current Charges

801 Trailmark Dr St Augustine, FL

Natural Gas - Commodity

ThermDescription Term Price Cost

INSIDE FERC FGT Z3  20.00 $14.72 09/01/21 - 10/04/21 $0.7360 
Fuel  0.55 $0.40 09/01/21 - 10/04/21 $0.7360 

$15.12  20.55 Totals:

Transportation Charges

Description CostPriceUnits

Transportation  20.00 $0.0873 $1.75 
Totals: $1.75 

Miscellaneous Charges

CostDescription

Customer Charge $5.95 
Totals: $5.95 

CostDescription

Taxes

Florida State Tax     100% Exempt $0.00 
St. Johns County Tax     100% Exempt $0.00 

$0.00 Totals:

$22.82 Total Account Charges:





























***$536,339.38 Partial Payment

































































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 12/7/21 3803-3812 15,041.67$                        

12/15/21 3813-3822 460,144.97$                      
12/21/21 3823-3827 3,262.28$                          

478,448.92$                      

478,448.92$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

December 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/07/21 00118 12/01/21 15485648 202112 330-53800-46600                                     *              227.00
MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-DEC21

BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              227.00 003803
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00162 12/01/21 2112     202112 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT DEC21
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 003804

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00175 11/23/21 708941   202111 300-13100-10400                                     *              110.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT NOV21
11/23/21 708941A  202112 300-13100-10400                                     *              110.00

ADDITIONAL RESIDENT DEC21
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                220.00 003805

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00005 12/02/21 35324-12 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *               66.66

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
12/02/21 52068-78 202111 330-53800-43000                                     *               45.28

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
12/02/21 62363-50 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *            4,145.39

000 PACETTI ROAD - NOV21
12/02/21 65107-18 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *               18.31

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRRG
12/02/21 68881-76 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *               15.70

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
12/02/21 88213-81 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *               22.35

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
12/02/21 96815-95 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *               21.28

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
12/02/21 96904-98 202111 330-53800-43000                                     *              972.92

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
12/03/21 93295-44 202111 320-53800-43000                                     *              181.02

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           5,488.91 003806

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00001 12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,916.67

MANAGEMENT FEES DEC21
12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-35200                                     *               50.00

WEBSITE ADMIN DEC21
12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-35100                                     *               87.50

INFORMATION TECH DEC21
12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DISSEMINATION FEE DEC21
12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-51000                                     *               21.64

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-42000                                     *               15.65

POSTAGE

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-42500                                     *              251.85
COPIES

12/01/21 151      202112 310-51300-41000                                     *               84.83
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,844.81 003807
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00026 11/03/21 21709    202110 310-51300-32200                                     *              500.00

FY21 AUDIT SERVICES OCT21
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 500.00 003808

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00028 12/01/21 127      202112 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES DEC21
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 003809

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00039 12/01/21 5642B    202112 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES DEC21
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003810

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00084 12/01/21 21-41052 202112 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR DEC
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003811

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/07/21 00167 12/02/21 15       202111 320-53800-46100                                     *            1,200.00

COMMON/WATERWAY TRASH CLN
12/02/21 4        202112 320-53800-47500                                     *              500.00

POOL CHAIR RECOVER
VERNON STROMAN JR. DBA                                          1,700.00 003812

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00170 12/01/21 7659772  202112 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES DEC21
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            19,151.83 003813

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00141 10/31/21 OCT2021- 202110 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE OCT21
11/30/21 NOV2021- 202111 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE NOV21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        3,150.00 003814

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00005 12/06/21 04551-38 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *              210.88

16 DAYBREAK DR - NOV21
12/06/21 23340-53 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *              125.43

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-NOV21
12/06/21 72968-38 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *               11.94

18 WOODWIND CT - NOV21
12/06/21 97807-53 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *               13.87

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             362.12 003815

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/15/21 00026 12/10/21 21762    202109 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY19 ARBITRAGE SER.2017

12/10/21 21762    202109 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY20 ARBITRAGE SER.2017

12/10/21 21762    202109 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY21 ARBITRAGE SER.2017

12/10/21 21762A   202110 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00
FY22 ARBITRAGE SER.2017

GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               2,400.00 003816
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00002 11/12/21 126234   202110 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,353.63

MTG/UPS AGR/EMMA DISCLOSE
11/12/21 126236   202110 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,058.50

PUB.HEAR/ASMT/AFFIDAVIT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            5,412.13 003817

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00164 7/31/21 15985    202107 300-13100-10400                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUL21
9/17/21 16067    202109 300-13100-10400                                     *            7,560.00

REVERIE-FLUSH CUT VEG.
12/07/21 16425    202112 300-13100-10400                                     *           10,350.00

REVERIE-FLW ROTATE DEC21
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               23,514.67 003818

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00034 12/07/21 21101409 202111 330-53800-43200                                     *               60.58

801 TRAILMARK DR - NOV21
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   60.58 003819

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00022 11/04/21 200143   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,086.00

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)OCT
11/05/21 200179   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *            9,562.02

EAST PARCEL PH1 AMNTY CTR
12/02/21 200534   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *           46,515.00

TRLMRK PH12 CONSTR(WA#49)
12/06/21 200569   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *              589.50

MASTER SITE PLN(WA#51)NOV
12/06/21 200584   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,176.00

CONSUMPTIVE WTR PMT WA#21
12/06/21 200590   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *              857.50

EAST PARCEL PH3(WA#59)NOV
12/06/21 200591   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *           17,550.50

PH13 CONSTRUCT(WA#60)NOV
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                    77,336.52 003820

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00002 10/31/21 125787   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *              440.00

PROJ.CONSTRUCT SVC SEP21

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/12/21 126235   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *              869.50
PROJ.CONSTRUCT SVC NOV21

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,309.50 003821
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/21 00144 10/04/21 7419-14R 202111 300-13100-10100                                     *          116,299.40

TRAILMARK EAST PH1 SEP21
11/03/21 APP12&13 202112 300-13100-10100                                     *          162,698.80

TRAILMARK PH6&4D LOT FILL
11/03/21 7505-15  202112 300-13100-10100                                     *           48,449.42

TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PH1
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.                            327,447.62 003822

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00139 11/24/21 AE112421 202111 320-53800-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SERVS - 11/24/21
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     120.00 003823

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00175 12/01/21 709445   202112 300-13100-10400                                     *            1,141.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC JAN21
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              1,141.62 003824

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00068 12/13/21 IN-20257 202112 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,150.66

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,150.66 003825

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00167 12/13/21 19       202112 320-53800-46100                                     *              600.00

CONDUIT REMOVAL CONST.ZON
VERNON STROMAN JR. DBA                                            600.00 003826

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/21 00180 12/04/21 TZ120421 202110 300-36900-10000                                     *              250.00

CAMP HOUSE REFUND 12/18
TIFFANY ZOOK                                                      250.00 003827

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                478,448.92

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              478,448.92

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 















































































































































































***116,299.40 - Remaining balance to be paid
to Vallencourt Construction Company, Inc.





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 1/5/22 3828-3846 65,642.71$                        

1/10/22 3847-3850 26,549.00$                        
1/25/22 3851-3867 80,324.72$                        
1/26/22 3868 62.50$                               

172,578.93$                      

Payroll Janaury 25th, 2022
Darren Glynn 50091 184.70$                             
Gregg Kern 50092 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50093 184.70$                             
Wendy Hartley 50094 184.70$                             

738.80$                             

173,317.73$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

January 1, 2022 to January 31, 2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/05/22 00139 12/09/21 AE120921 202112 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00
SECURITY SRVC - 12/09/21

12/13/21 AE121321 202112 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY SRVC - 12/13/21

12/23/21 AE122321 202112 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY SRVC - 12/23/21

12/31/21 AE123121 202112 320-53800-34500                                     *              300.00
SECURITY SRVC - 12/31/21

ADAM EMINISOR                                                     860.00 003828
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00150 12/21/21 5616     202112 320-53800-47500                                     *            1,225.00

PRS.WSH-AMNTY/PLYGRD/DECK
12/21/21 5616     202112 320-53800-53000                                     *           10,860.00

PRS.WSH-CURBS/SIDEWALKS
ALL ABOUT WATER, LLC                                           12,085.00 003829

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00118 1/01/22 15654525 202201 330-53800-46600                                     *              227.00

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-JAN22
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              227.00 003830

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00170 12/08/21 7672142  202112 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,377.52

12 RED TAG WAY TREE RMVL
12/21/21 7679818  202112 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,943.77

WINTER FLOWER INST/SOIL
12/27/21 7695697  202112 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,007.00

RPLC PVC FITTINGS/PVC PIP
1/01/22 7695296  202201 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES JAN22
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            23,480.12 003831

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00042 12/21/21 12212021 202112 310-51300-42000                                     *              259.28

2021 POSTAGE REIMB.
DENNIS W. HOLLINGSWORTH, CFC                                      259.28 003832

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00096 12/29/21 14       202112 310-51300-31300                                     *              100.00

REV.AMORT SER2007A 02/01
DISCLOSURE SERVICES LLC                                           100.00 003833

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 99999 1/05/22 VOID     202201 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003834

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00033 11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *               60.50

WALMART-SKL HAND/COTTON
11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *              140.00

FAST JAX TRIVIA-HALLOWEEN

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *              253.03
PUBLIX-ALCOHOL/CUPCAKE

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202110 320-53800-47200                                     *               23.50
PUBLIX-CAPTAIN MORGAN

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37
MANAGEMENT FEES NOV21

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00
ONSITE PERSONNEL NOV21

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *            1,026.56
A1 CATERING-AMNTY LFSTLY

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-46000                                     *              298.75
FENWICK-INST.2 URINAL PIS

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-46000                                     *              175.71
AMAZON-POWER SUPPLY SURGE

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 330-53800-46501                                     *               39.56
PINCH PENNY-POOL CHEMICAL

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *                4.79
VILLAGE KEY-MAILBOX KEY

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *               13.78
DOLLAR TREE-POPCORN/CANDY

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *              122.27
PUBLIX-CANDY/ALCOHOL

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *               19.14
AMAZON-50CT RECIPE CARDS

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *               60.65
LOWES-FRIENDSGIVING TRASH

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 300-13100-10400                                     *              235.20
PUBLIX-ALCOHOL/DRINKS

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *               83.51
WALGREENS-CARDS/GAME/TOYS

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *               63.83
AMAZON-PUMPKIN/CANDLE/BAT

11/30/21 SMCCDD11 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *              168.92
PUBLIX-CHARDONNAY/PLTR

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            11,075.07 003835
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00175 12/23/21 710176   202111 300-13100-10400                                     *              320.00

ADD.RESIDENT AS OF NOV21
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                                320.00 003836

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00038 12/13/21 572180ES 202111 330-53800-43200                                     *               61.00

GAS CHARGE 11/02-12/01
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                61.00 003837

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00053 12/01/21 933339   202112 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL DEC21
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 003838

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/05/22 00066 12/15/21 26390    202111 320-53800-47400                                     *              350.00
INST.CABLES/RPLC SAFE KEY

ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              350.00 003839
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00028 12/13/21 128      202111 320-53800-46900                                     *              512.52

GYM WIPES/TOWEL/U.SCREEN
1/01/22 129      202201 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES JAN22
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,657.52 003840

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00137 12/29/21 RN122921 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 12/27/21
12/29/21 RN122921 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *               80.00

SECURITY SRVC - 12/28/21
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             160.00 003841

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00024 12/19/21 556887-1 202112 330-53800-43100                                     *            6,274.62

805 TRAILMARK DR - DEC21
12/19/21 556887-1 202112 330-53800-43100                                     *               34.55

295 BACK CREEK DR - DEC21
12/19/21 556887-1 202112 300-13100-10400                                     *               13.93

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-DEC21
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   6,323.10 003842

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00039 1/01/22 5746B    202201 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES JAN22
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 003843

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00084 1/01/22 21-41305 202201 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR JAN
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 003844

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00167 1/04/22 23       202112 320-53800-46100                                     *            1,100.00

COMMON/WATERWAY TRASH CLN
VERNON STROMAN JR. DBA                                          1,100.00 003845

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/05/22 00164 12/30/21 16714    202112 300-13100-10400                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MAINT DEC21
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,604.67 003846

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/22 00156 10/26/21 8643     202112 300-13100-10100                                     *              195.00

TRAILMARK AMENITY OCT21
10/27/21 8676     202112 300-13100-10100                                     *           12,400.00

TRAILMARK AMENITY OCT21
BASHAM & LUCAS DESIGN GROUP INC                                12,595.00 003847

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/10/22 00174 10/31/21 38136    202112 300-13100-10100                                     *            2,047.50
TRAILMARK EAST PRCL2 OCT

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE SOLUTIONS                                2,047.50 003848
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/22 00002 9/17/21 125619   202112 300-13100-10100                                     *              305.50

PROJECT CONSTRUCT AUG21
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              305.50 003849

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/10/22 00104 10/26/21 002-20-2 202112 300-13100-10100                                     *           11,601.00

TRAILMARK MAILBOXES OCT21
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                     11,601.00 003850

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00139 1/06/22 AE010622 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *              160.00

SECURITY SRVC - 01/06/22
1/06/22 AE010622 202201 320-53800-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY SRVC - 01/11/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     360.00 003851

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00060 1/12/22 4605     202201 320-53800-46100                                     *              287.50

RPLC 1 BROKEN POST SIGNS
BIG-N-LIL CUSTOM CREATIONS, INC.                                  287.50 003852

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00170 11/01/21 7611240  202111 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES NOV21
12/27/21 7695687  202112 320-53800-46200                                     *           31,500.00

4500 PINE STRAW INSTALL
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            50,651.83 003853

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00141 12/31/21 DEC2021- 202112 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE DEC21
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        1,575.00 003854

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00136 1/13/22 34150    202201 320-53800-47500                                     *              180.00

4 INSPECT/CERT.BACKFLOW
DOLPHIN BACKFLOW, INC.                                            180.00 003855

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00162 1/01/22 2201     202201 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JAN22
1/01/22 2201-RT  202201 300-13100-10400                                     *              103.00

REV-PET STATION MNT JAN22
DOODY DADDY                                                       309.00 003856

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 99999 1/25/22 VOID     202201 000-00000-00000                                     C                 .00

VOID CHECK
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******                                  .00 003857

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/25/22 00033 12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37
MANAGEMENT FEES DEC21

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-12200                                     *            4,200.00
ONSITE PERSONNEL DEC21

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 300-13100-10400                                     *              450.00
TONY ADAM-SANTA VISIT REV

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *              400.00
TONY ADAM-SANTA VISIT

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 300-13100-10400                                     *              399.38
HOLIDAY PHOTO-SANTA REV

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *              532.50
HOLIDAY PHOTO-SANTA

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 300-13100-10400                                     *               54.03
COURTYARD-TONY ACCOM.REV

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *               54.03
COURTYARD-TONY ACCOMODATE

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47300                                     *              190.00
M&G HOLIDAY-HOLIDAY LGHTS

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-46000                                     *               30.00
HOME DEPOT-3 ECOSMART ECS

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-46000                                     *              813.70
GATE&PAVE REPAIR-DEPOSIT

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *               37.96
PUBLIX-TRULY SELTZER/ICE

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *              137.52
PUBLIX-CHRISTMAS CK/COOKI

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *               36.79
CVS-MIRA CASC/CHOC/CARMEX

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *               52.23
PUBLIX-JUICE/BROWNIE/DRNK

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *              113.12
AMAZON-SNOWFLAKE/CANDYCNE

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *                7.77
TURNER ACE-KEY

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 300-13100-10400                                     *              189.54
PUBLIX-FRUITS/DRINK/ICE

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202112 320-53800-47200                                     *               41.54
HOBBY LOBBY-CHRISTMASCRFT

12/31/21 SMCCDD12 202111 320-53800-47200                                     *              382.64
PRI PRODUCTION-DPU CHAIR

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            13,048.12 003858
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00175 1/03/22 710670   202201 300-13100-10400                                     *            1,301.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC FEB22
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              1,301.62 003859

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/25/22 00066 1/19/22 26603    202201 320-53800-47400                                     *              150.00
PREVENTATIVE MAINT JAN22

1/19/22 26604    202201 320-53800-47400                                     *              110.00
SVC CALL-LOOSEN CABLES

ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              260.00 003860
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00001 1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,916.67

MANAGEMENT FEES JAN22
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-35200                                     *               50.00

WEBSITE ADMIN JAN22
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-35100                                     *               87.50

INFORMATION TECH JAN22
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00

DISSEMINATION FEE JAN22
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.92

OFFICE SUPPLIES
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-42000                                     *               73.39

POSTAGE
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-42500                                     *                2.55

COPIES
1/01/22 152      202201 310-51300-41000                                     *               66.18

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,823.21 003861

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00068 1/10/22 IN-20730 202201 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,150.66

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,150.66 003862

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00028 1/12/22 130      202112 320-53800-46900                                     *               63.18

PICK UP SUPPLIES
1/12/22 130      202112 320-53800-46900                                     *              321.59

GYM WIPES/PT/TOWEL/TP/CLR
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                                384.77 003863

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00098 1/25/22 51236    202201 300-15500-10000                                     *              562.50

ROOM RENT 02/16/22,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    562.50 003864

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00004 1/10/22 3393990- 202201 310-51300-48000                                     *               71.80

NOT OF MEETING 01/19/22
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                           71.80 003865

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00024 1/19/22 556887-1 202201 330-53800-43100                                     *            6,000.12

805 TRAILMARK DR - JAN22
1/19/22 556887-1 202201 330-53800-43100                                     *               34.59

295 BACK CREEK DR - JAN22

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/10/22          PAGE   7
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2022 - 01/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

1/19/22 556887-1 202201 300-13100-10400                                     *               14.00
255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JAN22

ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   6,048.71 003866
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/25/22 00164 1/13/22 16781    202201 300-13100-10400                                     *              310.00

RPR ROTORS/ZONE LINE/NOZZ
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                  310.00 003867

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/22 00098 1/25/22 51006    202201 310-51300-46000                                     *               62.50

ROOM RNT JAN22 REMAIN BAL
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                     62.50 003868

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                172,578.93

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              172,578.93

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 






























































































































































































































































	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the January 19, 2022 Meetings
	IV.	Consideration of Resolution 2022-10, Instructing St. Johns County Supervisor of Elections to Conduct the General Election
	V.	Consideration of License Agreement with Amenity Vending Solutions, Inc. Regarding the Use of Certain District Property
	VIII. B. Engineer Requision Summary
	6. Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 10 TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C
	7. 	Consideration of Vallencourt Change Order No. 11 TrailMark Phase 9A, 9B and 9C
	8. 	Consideration of Besch & Smith Change Order No. 1 East Parcel Phase 2
	D.	Operations / Amenity Manager – Report
	X. A.	Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending January 31, 2022
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C. 1.	November 2021 Check Register
	2.	December 2021 Check Register
	3.	January 2022 Check Register



